STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. PACHECO
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
{505) 827-7131

August 9, 1995

Marathon Oil Company
P. O. Box 552
Midland, Texas 79702-0552

Attention: R. A. Biernbaum

Corrected
Administrative Order NSL-3558(NSP)

Dear Mr. Biernbaum:

It has been brought to my attention that the "Indian Hills Unit Well No. 8" authorized
by Division Administrative Order NSL-3558(NSP) to be drilled at an unorthodox gas well
location 1182 feet from the South line and 1545 feet from the West line (Lot 14/Unit N) of
Section 33, Township 21 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, was
referenced incorrectly in said order as the "Indian Hills Unit Well No. 5".

At this time Division Administrative Order NSL-3558(NSP), dated August 7, 1995, shall
be amended to reflect said correction. Further, all other provisions of said order shall remain

in full force and effect until further notice.

Sincerely,

Director
WIL/MES/kv

cc: Oil Conservation Division -
US Bureau of LLand Management - Carlsbad



